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HCO002444-0002

Code A
From: : Code A i
© Sent: 20 May 2008 16:59
To: i Code A i
Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

Roy
| spoke with Lesley O'Brien and read to her the information given out on the web via the news
ect. She told me that she is giving evidence at the GMC hearing in September, she still has no

_contact with Gillian and that her new details are as follows, Code A
Code A i

Regards,

Kate

From: Williams, David

Sent: 20 May 2008 14: 45

To: H Code A

Cc: i Code A i

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

The coroner is going to hold 10 inquests in the autumn..(the 10 final cases that went to CPS) All
media releases will be made through the coroners office.. Any particular enquiries regarding the
10 can be referred to: Code A

The Coroner is not reviewing the death of Gladys RICHARDS..

Regards.DW.

From: ' Code A
Sent: v May 2008 14:02
To: Williams, David
Subject: Operation Rochester
Sir,

| received a call from Lesley O'Brian (formerly LACK/Richards) during the evening of Friday 16th
May. She had seen her sister (Mrs.McKenzie) on the television the night before speaking about
how the coroner had called for an inquest into the deaths of certain patients from the GWMH.
Mrs O'Brian wanted to tell me that she did not know anything about the programe (I told her that |
didn't either) and she wanted to know who had refered the cases to the coroner and had the
inquests been arranged at the request of the deceased families.

| told her that | would get back to her on Tuesday as | was in ct on the Monday. | explained that |
had not worked on Rochester for over two years and that | 'd heard nothing.

Is there going to be a flurry of media activity in relation to this and have we (hants pol) got anythng
to say and do | have to brace myself for ‘contact’

Please can | have a brief for Mrs O'Brian, who was as charming and pleasant as ever,

regards,



